Representation List 1

From: [

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 11:32 PM
To: Licensing <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing representation - unit 1 navigation point n17 9lx

Dear Haringey Licensing Team,

I would like to object to the license premise application in its current guise for the following
reasons.

Prevention of public nuisance

I would like to object to an alcohol license being approved to sell alcohol between the hours of
6amto 11pm 7 days a week. | strongly believe any shop selling alcohol from 6am would only
encourage negative public behaviour and fuel alcoholism in the local community (especially as
this licence grants access to alcohol everyday of the week until 11pm).

Prevention of crime and disorder / Public disorder

I would like to object to the licence granting opening hours of 6am til 11pm 7 days a week.
Unlike a supermarket which opens early and has security guards at the door to deter crime and
disorder, it is unlikely this shop will have the same and so could lead to an increase in crime and
disorderin a residential area. Additionally, it can also lead to public safety concerns as the
selling of alcohol at 6am could attract drunk individuals who could create public disorder and
pose a threat to the public. Finally, this licence would breach noise nuisance (noise at

night) time frame between 11pm to 7am. If anyone in the area requires food/ drink at 6am in the
morning they can be directed to the multiple supermarkets in the retail park or near the station.

| look forward to hearing from you.



